Mid-Cuntinent Region
Production United States

WA\ Marathon P.0. Box 552
mezrnon ] Oil Company Midland, TX 79702-0552
Telephone 915/682-1626

June 7, 1999

New Mexico Energy and Natural Resource Department
01l Conservation Division

Attn: Mr. Tim Gum

811 S. First

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr. Gum:

In accordance with Order No. R-11186, this is to notify you that three wells have been
completed in the Indian Hills Unit and the production from these wells is being
commingled in the Central Battery. The Indian Hills Unit No. 10, Indian Hills Unit No.
18, and Indian Hills Unit No. 19 were completed between the date of the hearing and the
date that a copy of this order was received by our office.

Enclosed, you will find a copy of the order, printed from the OCD web page, and copies
of the approved Sundry notices for each of these wells. If you need more information or
if you have any questions, please call me at 915-687-8449.

Sincerely,

Ginny Larke

Engineer Technician

A subsidiary of USX Corporation



